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ADDENDUM ONE 
SANITARY SEWER CURED IN PLACE PIPE LINING (CIPP) BLANKET CONTRACT FOR 

WASTE RESOURCES DIVISION (WRD) 
CONTRACT NO. W-20-018-201 

CITY OF CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE 
 
The following changes shall be made to the Contract Documents, Specifications, and Drawings: 
 

 
I. Contract Documents 
 
Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-in Sheet attached. 
 

Wednesday, August 26th is the deadline for questions.   
 
Detailed Specifications: Replace “Specifications for Annual Requirements Contract to 
Supply Sanitary Sewer Cured in Place Pipe Lining…” with “Specifications for Annual 
Blanket Contract to Supply Sanitary Sewer Cured In Place Piping…”. 
 
II.     Q&A 
 
Questions: 
1. Will the Owner/Engineer please provide the budget for this project? 
 
2. Will the Owner/Engineer please provide any previous itemized bid tabulations for projects 
of similar scope. 
 
3. Will the Owner/Engineer please provide a copy of the current plan holders list? 
 
4. Will the Owner/Engineer please provide the anticipated NTP date for this project? 
 
5. Will the Owner/Engineer please confirm if there are any prevailing wage requirements for 
this job? 
 
6. Will the Owner/Engineer provide copies of existing CCTV files for pipe segments proposed 
rehabilitation? 
 

7. What is the LF of each line to be lined? 

Answers: 

 

1- $2,000,000 estimate - no guaranteed amount. This is a Blanket contract for 
unspecified projects that will be determined at a later date. 
 
2- No. 
 
3- Planholders list will be posted to the City's Purchasing website as it is updated. 
 
4- NTP is expected to be 45-60 days after opening of bids.  
 
5- None. 
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6- Existing CCTV files may be provided by the City if in the sole opinion of the City 
they are in the City's best interest to provide those. The city does not intend to 
provide those prior to bid, but may provide them to the firm who is awarded the 
contract if deemed appropriate by the City on a case-by-case basis. 
 
7- Bidders should assume that the contract limit ($2,000,000) will be evenly 
distributed across all pipe sizes. This is a blanket contract and will be on an on-call 
basis. Actual LF of lining and quantity of work will depend on line conditions over the 
length of the contract.  City has provided estimated LF quantities of work on the bid 
form to use for comparison purposes.    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
             _____________________________ 
August 21, 2020              /s/ Justin C. Holland, Administrator 
                    City of Chattanooga 
                    Department of Public Works 
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